
From: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 10:37 PM 
To: JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource 
Subject: Emailing: RII-2018-A-0098 - Marked for Redactions_Part3_Redacted.pdf 
Attachments: RII-2018-A-0098 - Marked for Redactions_Part3_Redacted.pdf 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JShea_IA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  1024  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (300e92304ce14ecb867e479281a09285)  
 
Subject:   Emailing: RII-2018-A-0098 - Marked for Redactions_Part3_Redacted.pdf  
Sent Date:   2/12/2021 10:36:31 PM  
Received Date:  2/12/2021 10:36:50 PM  
From:    JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
 
Created By:   JSheaIA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource" <JSheaIA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    0      2/12/2021 10:36:50 PM  
RII-2018-A-0098 - Marked for Redactions_Part3_Redacted.pdf    22905478  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  




































































































